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DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT No. '? 3 8 5 2 5
THE ATTACHED CHECK I8 IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS DESCRIBED BELOW

DESCRIPTION

Brevard County 2014 Unclaimed Property
Coupon Number: 95883

04/14/2014 .
Florida Department of Financial Services $9,219.59
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JACQUALINE COOK Coupon Number: 95883
BREVARD COUNYY CLERK OF COURTS

406 SOUTH STREET

TITUSVILLE , FL, 32781
UP ID: 7105554
FEIN: 596000524

Sulmieter Contuel nformtion
Niunes Jacqualine Cook
i Jacqualine.cook@brevardelerk.ug

Phonii (321)6372002 Ext: 49285
trater 04/14/2014

This filing consists of: 2014 suspense unclaimed.txt
(a) Total of cash items reported and remitted: $9,219.59

(b) Total shares of stock reported: 0.0000

¢) Total number of safe deposit boxes reported: 0

é) Total number of zero reports reported and remitteds 0




Jacqualine Cook

From: upmisbatch@myfloridacfo.com

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: Florida Bureau of Unclaimed Property - Payment Coupon
Attachments: 95883.pdf

Dear Jacqualine Cook:

Thank you for submitting your unclaimed property report(s) to the Department of Financial Services, Bureau of
Unclaimed Property. Attached is your payment coupon. As a reminder, please attach a copy of this coupon with
your check made payable to Department of Financial Services and mail it to:

Florida Department of Financial Services
Bureau of Unclaimed Property

P.O. Box 6350

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-6350

Your unclaimed property report(s) is considered filed only upon receipt of both the report(s) and the
payment/remittance. Failure to report/remit on or before the required due date may result in a late penalty
assessment.

NOTE: If you are reporting shares or safe deposit box contents, please go to our website at
www fltreasurehunt.org under the Report and Remit Unclaimed Property link and then the Payment Remittance
tab for remittance instructions.

If you have any questions, contact the Department at EReporting@MyFloridaCFO.com. Please add this to your
email address book or safe senders list to ensure delivery of future emails to your inbox and to enable images
and attachments.




Unclaimed Property Detailed Listing
BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS 2014 FL

Printed: 04/14/2014 09:32:13 AM

1} Prop Type: AC08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Bt.: 05/21/2003 Acct. #: 18748 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT . ‘
$ Reported: $50.00 4+ $ Addition: $0.00 - % Deduction: $0.00 ] $ Remitted: $50.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxiD# Bt. of Birth: [/ /
Owner Name: TORRES, MARTHAA Address: 1432 MACARTHURLNCOCOAFL 32822 USA
2} Prop Type: ACU8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 04/14/2004 Accth #: 24688 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $25.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D # Dt of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: CHAPMON, PATRICIAA - Address: | 113 VIRGINIAAVE COCOA FLL 32922 USA
3} Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 04/13/2004 Acct. #: 24674 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 = $ Deduction: $0.00 - $ Remitted: $25.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxiD#: Dt.of Birth: /7
Owmer Name: PACLOS L ABBIGLIAMENTO LTD Address:
8.863- -3¢
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4} Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. DL 09/07/2005 Acct #: 27958 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSEACCT
$ Reported: $38.85 -+ $ Addition: $0.00 $ Deduction: $0.00 = % Remitted: $3885
Cwmer Type: AG Relation: PA TaxiD# Dt.of Birth: [ /
Owner Name: MAINS, HARRY B Address: 2210 FRONT ST SUITE 203 MELBOURNE FL. 32801 UsA
5} Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 09/08/2006 Acch: # 35352 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $52.00 <+ $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $G.00 = $ Remitted: $52.00
Owner Type: AG Rejation: PA Tax ID #: Dt of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: DEEM, LYNN SHREE Address:
8) Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 08/22/2000 Acct. #: 6560 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $54.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remiited: - $54.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxiD# Dt ofBirth: /7
Owner Name: PERRY, WSLLIAMA Address: 1287 VAN TASSELL TRL NE PALM BAY FL 328054031
7 Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable t.ast Trans. Dt.: 07/27/2004 Acct #: 26049 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSEACCT
$ Reported: $152.00 4+ $ Addition: $0.00 =  $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitied: $192.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #: Dt.of Birth: 7/
Cwner Mame: LIVEZEY, STANLEYW Address: 2610 THORNBERRY DR EDGEWOOD MD 21040
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8} Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 02/23/2005 Acct. #: 28252 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $192.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 -3 $ Remitted: $192.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax 1D #: Dt of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: BIEBER, SELINA Address:

9} Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 11/05/2012 Acct. #: 45571 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $207.50 + $ Addition: 30.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 — $ Remitted: $207.50
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxID# Dt. of Birth: / /
Owner Name: SMITH, MICHELLE Address: 66 N LEE CT MERRITT ISLAND FL 32952

10) Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt 02/06/2006 Acct. #: 32635 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $248.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 = $ Deduction: $0.00 = - $ Remitted: $248.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt. of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: HOPFENSPIRGER, LARRY C Address:

11} Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 08/03/2006 Acct. #: 33665 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $260.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 = $ Deduction? $0.00 = $ Remitted: $260.00
Owmer Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #: Dt of Birth: / /
Cwner Name: LUCAS, MARIAG Address:
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12} Prop Type: AC08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 06/13/2006 Acct. #: 34235 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $318.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 = $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $318.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #: Dt ofBirth: //
Owner Name: MACLAUGHLIN, MARCIE A Address: 1650 BURGANDY ST SE PALM BAY FL 32809

13) Prop Type: AC08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 04/15/2005 Acct. #: 28283 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $355.65 4 $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $355.65
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt of Birth: //
Owner Name: ISLEY, TONY JOSEPH Address: 452 RIO CASA DR SOUTH INDIALANTIC FL 32303

14} Prop Type: ACG8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.; 03/22/2005 Acct. #: 28629 Check #:
Int. Rate; 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $360.00 + S Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00. = . % Remitted: $360.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxiD #: _ Dt ofBirth: 7/
Owner Name: PATTERSON, DIANNE Address: PO BOX 1106 TITUSVILLE FL 32781

185) Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 09/05/2002 Acch # 17108 Check #:
Int. Rate; 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $382.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitied: $392.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D # D’c.kof Birth: /7
Owner Name: MCGURN, ROBERT Address:




186} Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. Dt.: 07/13/2010 Acct. #: 43813 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $50.00 % $ Addition: $0.00 = $§ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $50.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt ofBirth: //
Owner Name: FISHER, NICHOLAS JOHN Address: 726 MADELYN WAY APT 306 MELBOURNE FL 32801-3282

17} Prop Type: ACOS Prop Status: Reportable tast Trans. Dt.: 01/07/2010 Acct. #: 43574 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $4.000.00 4+ $ Addition: $0.00 = $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $4,000.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxiD# Dt.of Birth: f/
Owmner Name: SMITH, JOSEPH NEAL Address: 855 RICHLAND AVE MERRITT ISLAND FL 329853-3295

18) Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 07/14/2000 Acct. #: 3659 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $22250 4= § Addition: $0.00 * = % Deduction: $0.00 .« = $ Remitted: $222 50
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA - -TaxD#: “-Dt.ofBirth: /7
Owner Name: AURORA TITLE & ESCROW OF BREVARD INC . Address: 2800 AURORA RD SUITE H MELBOURNE FL 32935

19) Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Di.: 09/16/2002 Acct. #: 17751 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reporied: $138.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 - $ Remitted: $138.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt.of Birth: /7 /
Owner Name: STINNETT, WAYNE Address:
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Acct. #: 18736

Check #

20} Prop Type: AC(S Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 12/06/2002
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSEACCT
$ Reported: $602.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 =~ § Deduction: $0.00 - $ Remitted: $602.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA TaxID # Dt.ofBirth: 7/
Owner Name: INDUSTRY PARTNERS TITLE LLC Address; 433 BROADWAY 3RD FLOOR SARATOGA SPRINGS NY 128686

21) Prop Type: AC08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 07/01/2005 Acct. #: 28730 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $18.50 4+ $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $18.50
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt of Birth: 7/
Owner Nams: [ZAR INVESTMENTS INC Address: 3251 SAN JOSE AVE SE PALM BAY FL 323808

22) Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 05/23/2008 Acct. #: 41124 Check #
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $30.00 <+ $ Addition: - $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remiited:: $30.00
Owner Type: - AG Relation: PA Tax D # Dt.of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: CASTILLO, LUCIANO Address: ©6385-S ADDELY CAY TERR LAKE WORTH FL 33462

23}  Prop Type: ACO038 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. Dt.: 08/15/2005 Acct. #: 30303 Check #:
Int. Rate: 000 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $22.50 + $ Addition: 30.00 =  § Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $22.50
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D # Dt.of Birth: 7/

Owner Name: WRIGHT, TYLER BRANDEN

Address: 225 NE 51ST STREET MiIAMI FL 33137-2805




24} Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 12/04/2002 Acct. #: 18714 Check #:
Int. Rate: ) 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 4 $ Addition: $0.00 < % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $2500
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: NEAL, TERRENCE JERMAINE Address: 3838 WEAVER ST COCOA FL 329254056

25) Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 12/08/2002 Acct. #: 18751 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS S8USPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 + 3 Addition: $0.00 =  $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $25.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #: Dt of Birth: / /
Owner Name: PARKER, WILLIE Address: 108 AURORA ST COCOA FL 32922-8675

26) Prop Type: AC08 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. Dt.: 01/09/2003 Acct. #: 19130 Check #:
Int. Rate: 000 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 <4 § Addition: $0.00 T - $ Deduction: $0.00 - = $ Remitted: $25.00

. OwnerType: AG Relation: PA Tax 1D #: -. DtoofBirth: 7/

Owner Name; SCHREMS, REBECCA ANN Address: 50 BERKELEY ST APT E181 SATELLITE BEACH FL 32937-1904

27} Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. Dt.: 01/30/2003 Acct #: 19362 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 =  $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $25.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt of Birth: //
Owner Name: WILLEY, JACOB DANIEL Address: 6110 WHITE CREEK LN MILTON FL 32570-1555
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28) Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 05/28/2003 Acct. #: 20841 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 < $ Addition: $0.00 =  $ Deduction: $0.00 = % Remitted: $25.00
Cwner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #: Dt of Birth: //
Owner Name: CASTILLO, NICOLAS J Address: 983 PINSON BLVD ROCKLEDGE FlL. 32955-2327

28} Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 06/02/2003 Acct. #: 20996 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $25.00 <+ $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $25.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D #: Dt. of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: RICHARDS, JESSICA LEA Address: 810 RICHLAND AVE MERRITT ISLAND FL 32953

30) Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 01/05/2004 Acct, #: 23382 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSEACCT
$ Reported:Z $35.00 + % Addition: $0.00 = $§Daduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted:; $35.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID#: Dt of Birth: /¢
Owner Name: NORMAN, KAREN DENISE Address: 2530 FOREST RUN DR MELBOURNE FL 32935

31) Prop Type: ACO08 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. Dt.: 02/25/2003 Acct. #; 19284 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $50.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $50L00
Qwner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #: Dt.ofBirth: / /

Page 8

Owner Name: MONTANA, THOMAS H

Address: 576 POINCIANNA DR MELBOURNE FL 32835




32) Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 10/28/2002 Acct. #: 18312 Check #:
Int. Rate: 0.00 Commenis: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $250.00 + $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $250.00
Owner Type: AG Reilation: PA Tax D # Dt.of Birth: / /
Owner Name: NIEBOUR, PETER JOHN Address: 2226 STEWART RD #3 MELBOURNE FL 32935
33) Prop Type: ACO8 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. DL: 09/18/2000 Acct. #: 6317 Check #:
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: FACTS SUSPENSE ACCT
$ Reported: $525.00 4+ $ Addition: $0.00 = % Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $525.00
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax D # bt of Birth: 7/
Owner Name: PELTO, ROBERTJ Address; 1101 N HARBOR CITY BLYD MELBOURNE FL 32935
34) Prop Type: MSO01 Prop Status: Reporiable Last Trans. Dt.: 07/28/2011 Acct. #: 40000121 Check #: 306001
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: PAYROLL CHECK
$ Reported: $3.88 +-- $ Addition: $0.00 = - % Deduction: $0.00 =.% 3 Remitted: $3.89 -
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax ID #:h Di. of Birth: 02/25/1854
Owner Name: JONES, MARIAH Address: 1003 GREENWOOD WAY COCOA FL 32922
35) Prop Type: MS16 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt.: 04/20/2009 Acct. #: Check #: 200601
Int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: CHILD SUPPORT REFUND 05-1888-DR-0008328-X0004-XX
$ Reported: $104.30 + $ Addition: $0.00 =  $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: $104.30
Owner Type: AG Relation: PA Tax {D# Dt.ofBirth: //
Owner Name: TAYLOR, THOMAS Address: 1018 DOVER ST TALLAHASSEE FL 32304-2308
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38) Prop Type: MS16 Prop Status: Reportable Last Trans. Dt 12/21/2007 Acct. #: Check #: 200587
int. Rate: 0.00 Comments: CHILD SUPPORT REFUND CASE 05-2003-DR-047356-0CX-X
$ Reported: $248.10 4 % Addition: $0.0C =  $ Deduction: $0.00 = $ Remitted: 324810
OwnerType: AG Relation: PA Tax iD#: Dt of Birth: / /
Owmner Name: KELLY, HOWARD Address: 1012 LYNN COURT TITUSVILLE FL. 32796
Totals: Property Count: 36 $ Remitted: $9,219.59 Shares Remitted: )
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